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ample to the savages, for which he should have been severely pun-
ished.—See Voyages (Laverdiere’s ed.), pp. 523, 621, 629, 1065,
1249-51; also Sagard’s Canada, pp. 465—467.

59 (P.- 245).— This was Simon Le Maistre, a merchant of Rouen,
and one of the Hundred Associates,—later, a member of the royal
council, and receiver-general of tithes in Normandy. He aided in
fitting up the expedition sent by Madame de Guercheville to found
St. Sauveur (see vol. iii., p. 261). Jan. 15, 1636, he obtained a seign-
iory on the Bruyante (Chaudiére) river, extending three leagues on
each side of the river, and six leagues in depth. Two weeks later,
he transferred this concession to Jean de Lauson, for whom it was
named Cote de Lauson.

60 (p. 259).— La Rockhelle. Sagard mentions (Canada, p. 208)
‘* Tequeunoikuaye, also named Quieuindohian; by the French called
La Rochelle, and by us [the Récollets] the town of St. Gabriel
5 the chief town of that region, and the guardian and ram-
part of all the towns of the Bear Nation, where they generally de-
cide all affairs of great importance.”” This town was afterwards
known as Ossossané; and the Jesuit mission established there was
named for the Immaculate Conception.

A. F. Hunter supplies the following information regarding La Ro-
chelle: ‘‘There is scarcely any doubt as to its location. It was on
the frontier toward the Iroquois, near the pass between Cranberry
Lake and Nottawasaga Bay. Du Creux’s map places it (under the
name of Conception) at a short distance from Nottawasaga Bay, in
the S. W. part of the Huron territory; and there is, within and ad-
joining the sixth concession of Tiny township, a group of remains
of village sites and ossuaries corresponding exactly with this posi-
tion. All the references in Champlain, Sagard, and the Relations,
seem to indicate the same locality. The identity is so evident, that
this group has been regarded as Ossossané since the first discovery
of remains there, several years ago. When first visited by Cham-
plain, it was well palisaded, as it also was when, twelve years later,
the Récollets conducted there the mission of St. Gabriel. After-
wards, its position was changed; and again, in 1636, five villages
were consolidated into one. The ‘feast of the dead,” witnessed by
Brébeuf in that year, was held at this place. These data, and the
discovery of ossuaries, indicate the existence of various village
sites in one neighborhood. From the earliest visit of Champlain
(1615) until the dispersion of the Hurons, it was the capital of their
confederacy,—the place where the most important councils were
held. Pijart founded the mission of the Conception there in 1637;
and it was the headquarters of the entire Huron mission, after the
destruction of Thonatiria by a pestilence, in 1638, until the establish-



